KROMANN REUMERT

Mariam Suleiman

Associate (Copenhagen)



Dir. +45 38 77 20 90 Mob. +45 21 33 65 46 msu@kromannreumert.com LinkedIn

Practice areas

<u>Banking and Finance</u>

Mariam has experience in international and cross border transactions in areas such as project finance, corporate finance, and financial restructuring.

Mariam has represented lenders, borrowers, and agents, and has been involved in projects and transactions around the world, including the UK, UAE, Ukraine, Croatia, and Romania.

Mariam joined Kromann Reumert in 2023. Before moving to Denmark, Mariam worked for the international law firm Hogan Lovells in London. Mariam completed a client secondment to Lloyds Banking Group while at Hogan Lovells.

Background

Career

Kromann Reumert, Associate 2023-

Hogan Lovells International LLP, Associate 2022-2023

Secondment to Lloyds Banking Group, 2021

Hogan Lovells International LLP, Trainee Solicitor 2020-2022

Education

- Accelerated LPC, Law, BPP Law School 2019-2020
- Graduate Diploma in Law, BPP Law School 2018-2019
- Politics and International Relations (BSc), University of Bristol 2013-2016

Languages

English